STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY RACHAEL EUBANKS
GOVERNOR LANSING STATE TREASURER

April 12,2019
Also Sent Via Email

Joint Committee on Administrative Rules
Boji Tower, 3" Floor

124 West Allegan Street

P.O. Box 30036

Lansing, MI 48909-7536

Dear Chair Maddock, Alternate Chair Lucido, and Committee Members:
Subject: Waiver Request

As the Regulatory Affairs Officer for the Department of Treasury, I request that the Joint
Committee on Administrative Rules (JCAR) waive the remaining session days under the
authority provided in the Administrative Procedures Act of 1969, MCL 24.245a(1), for the
following rule set:

Casino Gaming Rules (ORR# 2017-092 TY)

Facts supporting this request are that the Michigan Gaming Control Board (MGCB) involved the
regulated industry in the drafting of the amendments to the Casino Gaming Rules; the MGCB
held 2 public hearings on the proposed rule set at which no one attended to speak; and no written
comments of opposition were received. Thus, this request is respectfully made to the JCAR for
waiver of the balance of the session days review period.

Sincerely, J/ %/
M{ryga%atterson
Regulatory Affairs Officer

(517) 241-3196

cc: Elizabeth Edberg and Timothy Reeves, Legislative Services Bureau
Katie Wienczewski, Acting Director, Office of Regulatory Reinvention (ORR)
Deidre O’Berry, ORR
Richard Kalm, Executive Director, MGCB
Wendy Harns, MGCB
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